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Jamie Belcourt (adpce.ad)

From: Jamie Belcourt (adpce.ad)
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 4:18 PM
To: 'Bernie K Finch'
Cc: dmiller@southernaluminum com; Russell Thomas; Stacie Wassell (adpce.ad)
Subject: Southern Aluminum - ARP001059 - July 2023 Semiannual Report 

Hello Mr. Finch, 
 
Thank you for submiƫng Southern Aluminum’s July 2023 semiannual pretreatment report for the January 1, 2023 – June 
30, 2023 reporƟng period . This report was received early, reviewed, and deemed complete with the reporƟng 
requirements in 40 C.F.R. § 403.12(e) and more specifically in compliance with the Metal Finishing standards in 40 C.F.R. 
§ 433.17. 
 
Within SecƟon 3(B) of the provided report, it is noted that the contents of the dip tank conƟnue to be hauled off‐site as 
needed and properly disposed of. In addiƟon, this SecƟon also states that Bills of Lading (BOL) from disposal is submiƩed 
to this office. However, I have not received any copies of BOL with your report. Please provide this documentaƟon to 
me. 
 
In addiƟon, I did noƟce issues with holding Ɵme on the chain of custody and analyƟcal report documentaƟon that was 
submiƩed. Specifically, the first sample was taken on February 7, 2023 and was received in the laboratory for analysis on 
the same date. Analysis was not conducted for seven (7) of the analytes (cadmium, chromium, copper, lead, nickel, 
silver, and zinc) unƟl February 13, 2023, and analysis for cyanide was not conducted unƟl February 17, 2023. This is a 
period of six (6) days for the aforemenƟoned seven (7) analytes and 10 days for cyanide, following sample collecƟon. In 
addiƟon, when the samples were received at the laboratory for analysis it was not indicated on the chain of custody that 
custody seals were placed on the sample boƩles or the shipping container. 
 
In the future, please ensure that a collected samples are analyzed as soon as possible. As a general reminder, the 
maximum holding Ɵme for cyanide analysis is 14 days. 
 
In addiƟon, please be sure to follow proper sampling procedures and ensure that custody seals are intact. Future 
instances of noncompliance with the procedures set forth in 40 C.F.R. § 136 may result in enforcement acƟon. 
 
Please reply to this email to let me know that you have received it. 
 
If you have any quesƟons or concerns, or if I can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to reach out. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jamie Belcourt  |  State Pretreatment Coordinator 
Division of Environmental Quality   |  Office of Water Quality 
Policy and Administration 
5301 Northshore Drive  |  North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0858  |   c: 501.287.8714 | e: jamie.belcourt@adeq.state.ar.us 
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